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April 3, 198°¢

Dr. Morris Seldin
69«22 261zt Strcet
Fleral Park, New York 11004

Dear Dr. Seldin:
ey office iz in receipt of your letter concerning the coun=
«fg_gty-vidc disaster planning.

You noted in yeour letter that gseveral of your relatives live
. in the Mastic Beach and Riverhead areas and you were concerned as
. to whether or not Suffolk County has in force available evacuation

~ plans for that area.

B , Please be assured thot Suifolk County through ite department
of Fire, Rescue and Emergency Services does in fact have a full

scale disaster plan in force.

This workable plan would be coordinated by Commiesioner Herb
Davis of the Department of Fire, Rescue and Emergency Services,

. 1f you need further information concerning the county-wide
disaster plan, please contact Commissioner Davie at 286-5259.

1 hope this information has been helpful to you in this
- matter.

Sincerely yours,

s tmre__.

PETER F, COHALAN
SUFFOLK COUNTY EXECUTIVE
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iﬁ,’thto Emergency Management Office
2 April 11, 1985

r. Morris Seldin
-22 2618t Street
;xal Park, New York 11004

- Dr. Seldin:

| Gevernor Cucmo has referred your letter of March 11, 1985
this office for response.

-

~ We share your concern for evacuation plans in the cvent
. & catastrophe, natural or man-made. Plans of this nature
y¥e the responsibility of local government to deveicop and
juffolk County has developed a county-wide disaster plan for
: yf“'uﬂﬁlldlun The Long Island Planning Commission has devel-
©  oped a hazard specific plan which addresses hurricanes.

¥  Mr., William E. “9‘". Director

' Suffolk County Department of
Eme rgency Preparedness

P.O. Box 127, Yaphank Avenue

Yaphank, New York 11980

Thank you for your interest in emergency mapagement and
for this opportunity to be of service.

Singerely,




